
 

 

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE AND AGENDA OF THE WEST BRANCH CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING SCHEDULED TO CONVENE AT 6:00 P.M. MONDAY, APRIL 16, 

2018 IN THE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 110 NORTH POPLAR STREET, 

WEST BRANCH, IOWA 
 
Mayor Roger Laughlin mayor@westbranchiowa.org 
Mayor Pro Tem Colton Miller mcolton@rocketmail.com 
Council Member Jordan Ellyson Jordanellyson@gmail.com 
Council Member Brian Pierce brianapierce@outlook.com 
Council Member Jodee Stoolman j.stoolmanwbcc@yahoo.com 
Council Member Nick Goodweiler nickgoodweilerwbcc@gmail.com 
City Administrator Redmond Jones II rjonesii@westbranchiowa.org 
City Attorney Kevin Olson kevinolsonlaw@gmail.com 
Deputy City Clerk Gordon Edgar   gordon@westbranchiowa.org 

 
Please note:  Most written communications to or from government officials regarding government business 

are public records available to the public and media upon request.  Your e-mail communications may 

therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

 

AGENDA 

A. Call to Order 

 

B. Opening Ceremonies 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Welcome 

 

C. Roll Call 

 

D. Special Joint City Council and School Board Meeting  
 

1. Open (anticipate 6:05pm) 
2. Poplar Street Project 
3. School Safety 
4. General Discussion 
5. Close (anticipate 6:45pm – 7:00pm) 

 

E. Guest Speaker, Presentations and Proclamations   
 

1. Little Lights (on the Main and on the Lane) Development Proposal 

Erin Vicent 
 

F. Public Comment 
Anyone wishing to address the City Council may come forward when invited; please state your 

name and address for the record. Public comments are typically limited to three minutes, and 

mailto:mayor@westbranchiowa.org
mailto:mcolton@rocketmail.com
mailto:Jordanellyson@gmail.com
mailto:brianapierce@outlook.com
mailto:j.stoolmanwbcc@yahoo.com
mailto:nickgoodweilerwbcc@gmail.com
mailto:rjonesii@westbranchiowa.org
mailto:kevinolsonlaw@gmail.com
mailto:gordon@westbranchiowa.org


 

 

written comments may be submitted to the Deputy City Clerk. Special instructions for public 

comments will be provided at the meeting if a public hearing or quasi-judicial matter is scheduled 

on the agenda. 

 

G. Approve Agenda / Consent Agenda / Move to Action 
Routine items and items not anticipated to be controversial are placed on the Consent Agenda to 

expedite the meeting.  If a Council member, staff member or member of the Public wishes to 

discuss any item on the Consent Agenda, they can request the item be removed from the Consent 

Agenda for discussion.  The remaining items on the Consent Agenda will be voted on with one 

motion being made for all items on the Consent Agenda 
 

1. Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes for City Council Meeting April 2nd 2018. 
2. Resolution 1703 – A Resolution Approving a Contract with Eastern Iowa Brass Band for the 

2018 Hoover’s Hometown Days Celebration in the Amount of $3,500.  
3. Motion to Accept the Resignation of Jacque Gutwein and Approve the Library Board 

Appointment of Lizabeth Osborne. 
4. Motion to Approve the Appointments of Gerry Brink, Neil Gerot, and Ben Litscher to the 

West Branch Fire Department. 
5. Approve Claims Report. 

 

H. Public Hearing / Non-Consent Agenda 
 
1. Motion approving the Quote from Full Compass Systems, Ltd for Wireless 

Microphone Components.   
2. Second Reading, Ordinance 750, Amending Chapter 41 Discussion – Regarding the 

Proposed Amendment to Ordinance 41.11 entitled Fireworks. 
3. Resolution 1702 – A Resolution Establishing a New Reserve Fund.  
4. Resolution 1704 – A Resolution Approving a Contracts for GIS services with Midland 

GIS. 
5. Discussion Item: Proposal to Remove Side Walks and Replace with Sod in Heritage 

Square Park. 
 

I. Reports 
 

1. City Administrator’s Report 
2. City Attorney Report 
3. Other Staff Hearsays 

 

J. Comments from Mayor and Council Members 

 

K. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 
(The following is a synopsis of the minutes of the West Branch City Council meeting. A video recording is available for 

inspection on the City of West Branch Website at www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos. The minutes 

are not approved until the next regularly scheduled City Council meeting.) 
 

West Branch, Iowa                                     City Council Meeting                               April 2, 2018  
Council Chambers                                                                                   7:00 p.m. 
  
Mayor Laughlin called the West Branch City Council meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  Mayor Laughlin invited the 

Council, Staff and members of the audience to stand and led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.   Roll call: 

Council members:  Colton Miller, Nick Goodweiler, Jodee Stoolman, Jordan Ellyson and Brian Pierce were 

present.  Laughlin welcomed the audience and the following City staff: Deputy City Clerk Leslie Brick, Finance 

Officer Gordon Edgar, Park & Recreation Director Melissa Russell, Public Works Director Matt Goodale, Fire 

Chief Kevin Stoolman and Police Chief Mike Horihan. City Administrator Redmond Jones was absent. 
 
GUEST SPEAKER, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS 

None. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

National Park Service Superintendent Pete Swisher said the storm water project had been approved and is ready 

to move forward.  Swisher stated that they hoped to accomplish five goals with this project; construct a detention 

basin at the base of the prairie, complete channel improvement from E. Main Street to South 2nd Streets, replace 

the bridge on South Downey Street, re-routing a sanitary sewer line and repairing a retaining wall.  The project 

design is anticipated to be completed by this August, construction documents issued by March of 2019, awarding 

of contract by August 2019 and project completion by October 2020.  Swisher said the improvements will have a 

substantial impact on the park. 
 
APPROVE AGENDA/CONSENT AGENDA/MOVE TO ACTION 

Motion to approve minutes for City Council meeting March 19, 2018. 

Approve Claims Report. 
  
EXPENDITURES     4/2/2018  
 
AERO RENTAL INC     TREE SPADE RENTAL     234.00  
BAKER & TAYLOR INC.     BOOKS      1,194.28  
CATHERINE STEEN     CATHERINE STEEN     88.48  
D&R PEST CONTROL     D&R PEST CONTROL     70.00  
DAN'S OVERHEAD DOORS & MORE   DOOR REPAIR     313.00  
IOWA RURAL WATER ASSOC.    MEMBERSHIP DUES     275.00  
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL    JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL    248.85  
LIBERTY COMMUNICATIONS    LIBERTY COMMUNICATIONS    1,332.61  
MECHANICSVILLE PUBLIC LIBR    CLIPART SUBSCRIPTION    10.00  
OASIS ELECTRIC LLC     SERVICE CALLS     280.51  
OLSON, KEVIN D     LEGAL SERVICES APRIL 2018    1,500.00  
OVERDRIVE INC     AUDIO BOOK     222.96  
PELLA PUBLIC LIBRARY    BOOK      16.99  
PITNEY BOWES INC     POSTAGE METER RENTAL    180.00  
QUILL CORP     OFFICE SUPLLIES     56.99  
SHRED-IT USA     DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION    45.00  
THE LIBRARY STORE INC    OFFICE SUPPLIES     224.62  
UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL S    WAPSIPINOC CREEK STUDY    8,640.00  
UPS      SEWER-SHIPPING     22.00  
USA BLUE BOOK     SAFETY EQUIPMENT     2,403.17  
VERIZON WIRELESS     VERIZON WIRELESS     1,983.39  
WEST BRANCH FORD     VEHICLE REPAIR     18.93  
 
TOTAL            19,360.78  
 
PAID BETWEEN MEETINGS    
 
FEHR-GRAHAM     308-PV PARK IMPROVEMENTS-CONSTRUCTION 1,895.00  
MEDIACOM     CABLE SERVICE     40.90  

 Consent Item 1 

http://www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos


 

 

UPS      SEWER-SHIPPING     21.82  
REDMOND JONES II     RELOCATION ADVANCE    7,000.00  
 
TOTAL            8,957.72  
 
PAYROLL 3-23-18           53,147.61  
 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES         81,466.11  
 
FUND TOTALS    
 
001   GENERAL FUND    31,085.47  
022   CIVIC CENTER    43.24  
031   LIBRARY    19,943.24  
110   ROAD USE TAX    3,742.20  
308   PARK IMPROV - PEDERSEN VALLEY  1,895.00  
600   WATER FUND    7,327.68  
610   SEWER FUND    8,789.28  
740   STORM WATER UTILITY   8,640.00  
 
GRAND TOTAL    81,466.11 
 
 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Pierce to approve agenda/consent agenda items.  AYES:  Goodweiler, Pierce, 

Miller, Stoolman, Ellyson.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried.   

 

PUBLIC HEARING/NON-CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion to approve hiring temporary Part-time Park & Recreation interns for 2018. /Move to action. 

Motion by Miller, second by Ellyson.  AYES:  Miller, Ellyson, Stoolman, Pierce, Goodweiler.  NAYS:  None.  

Motion carried.   

 

Resolution 1700,  approving 28E agreements between the City of West Branch, Iowa and the boards of trustees of 

Cass, Gower, Graham, Iowa, Scott, and Springdale townships for the purposes of fire protection and aid and 

assistance for other emergencies or disasters relating to life and property, or hazardous materials. /Move to action. 

Motion by Stoolman, second by Pierce to approve Resolution 1700.  AYES:  Stoolman, Pierce, Goodweiler, 

Ellyson, Miller.  NAYS:  None.   Motion carried. 

 

Resolution 1701, approving a fire truck and equipment purchase agreement with the City of Lisbon. /Move to 

action. 

Goodweiler questioned if the sale amount was fair market value for the truck.  Chief Stoolman responded that he 

had researched the current value of truck and was satisfied with the amount.  

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Ellyson to approve Resolution 1701.  AYES:  Goodweiler, Ellyson, Stoolman, 

Miller, Pierce.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried.   

 

First Reading Ordinance 750, amending Chapter 41 - Fireworks. /Move to action. 

Motion by Miller, second by Stoolman to approve first reading of Ordinance 750.  AYES:  Miller, Stoolman, 

Pierce, Goodweiler, Ellyson.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried.   

 
Discussion – Review updates to the West Branch Schedule of Fees 

Deputy Clerk Brick explained the changes to the fee schedule and requested that the council provide direction to 

move forward with the suggested updates.  The Council said to move forward but also questioned current fees 

such as peddler permits and public user fees.  Brick said she would gather more information from surrounding 

communities and bring back recommendations. 

 

Discussion – GIS Capabilities for Public Works 

Goodale reminded the Council that this item was previously added to the council’s list of goals for FY19.   



 

 

At that time, Council had suggested that water service lines be the first added to the application since it seemed 

to be more important.  Goodale agreed, but said the water fund was not adequate at this time to fund the project 

and suggested doing sewer lines first since the sewer fund had money available.   Goodale also said the 

application provides a work order system that he felt would provide a consistent method for notifying his 

department of work issues or situations and provides a tracking system of work completed.  Council decided to 

move forward with Goodale’s recommendation.  Goodale said he would bring a contract back for Council vote at 

the next meeting. 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
City Administrator Jones was absent. 

 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 

Kevin Olson had nothing to report at this time. 

 

CITY STAFF REPORTS 

Goodale said that he and a member of his staff would be giving a presentation at the Iowa Water Environmental 

Association (IAWEA) on Thursday, April 5, 2018 in Washington from 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.  Goodale invited 

the Council to attend. 

 

COMMENTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER 

Mayor Laughlin said that the Flood Inundation Report was complete and it indicated a major issue downstream 

near Beranek Park that needs to be addressed.  Laughlin said he was trying to schedule meetings with property 

owners in the affected areas and work out a plan to help correct the problems. Laughlin said a meeting was 

tentatively scheduled for April 12, 2018 for Maggie Burger, Speer Financial, to provide the Council a seminar on 

TIF.  He also mentioned that on April 16th, the City Council will be having a joint meeting with the West Branch 

School Board to discuss Poplar Street improvements.  Laughlin further commented that the former Croell site is 

looking good and suggested the Council consider future site preparation plans.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn by Ellyson, second by Goodweiler.  Motion carried on a voice vote.  City Council meeting 

adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 

 

 

                      _________________________________________  

                                      Roger Laughlin, Mayor  

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: ______________________________________________ 

                   Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

 

MEETING DATE:  April 16, 2018 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1703 – A Resolution Approving a Contract with Eastern 

Iowa Brass Band for the 2018 Hoover’s Hometown Days 

Celebration in the Amount of $3,500. 

CITY GOAL: Develop inviting high profile visual impact projects; including 

gateways, establishing destination, branding and other projects that 

reflect tax results. 

PREPARED BY: Nick Shimmin, Library/IT Director  

DATE:  April 9, 2018 

     

BACKGROUND: 

 

Eastern Iowa Brass Band (EIBB) will provide a concert beginning at 8:30 pm on 

Saturday, August 4th.  A brief intermission will follow prior to their accompaniment of 

the fireworks display roughly beginning at 9:35 pm.   

The band will provide chairs, stands, and needed musical equipment. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Resolution 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:       

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 Consent Item 2 



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 1703 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT WITH EASTERN IOWA BRASS 

BAND FOR THE 2018 HOOVER’S HOMETOWN DAYS CELEBRATION IN 

THE AMOUNT OF $3,500. 

 

WHEREAS, the City’s premier event of the year is Hoover’s Hometown Days; and  

 

 WHEREAS, both the fiscal year 2017-2018 and the fiscal year 2018-2019 budget for 

Hoover’s Hometown Days includes funding for entertainment and services for the event; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the initial deposit and the final payment will be in paid from separate 

fiscal year budgets; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Eastern Iowa Brass Band has submitted a proposed service 

agreement in the amount of $3,500 to provide musical entertainment performance on stage, 

and will provide musical accompaniment with the Firework Display event; and  

 

 WHEREAS, it is now necessary to approve said agreement.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of West 

Branch, Iowa, that the aforementioned agreement are hereby approved.  Further, the Mayor is 

directed to execute the agreements on behalf of the City.   

 
* * * * * * * * 

Passed and approved this 16th day of April, 2018. 

   

  

      

_________________________________ 

                                                         Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  April 16, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Accept the Resignation of Jacque Gutwein and Approve 

the Library Board Appointment of Lizabeth Osborne.  

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the 

organization. 

PREPARED BY: Nick Shimmin, Library/IT Director 

DATE:  April 11, 2018 

     

BACKGROUND: 
 

Approve the resignation of Jacque Gutwein from the West Branch Public Library Board of 

Trustees.  Approve the appointment of Lizabeth Osborne to the West Branch Public Library 

Board of Trustees to the vacant seat with term ending June 30, 2020. 

Unfortunately, Ms. Gutwein will be moving from the area due to occupational purposes 

and thus will not be able to continue as a member of the West Branch Public Library Board 

of Trustees. 
 

Ms. Osborn has completed the application for West Branch Boards and Commissions as attached 

and is submitted for approval.  She will fill the empty seat of Ms. Gutwein which has the term 

expiration of June 30, 2020. 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Motion 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:       

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 Consent Item 3 



 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

 

MEETING DATE:  April 16, 2018 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to approve the appointments of Gerry Brick, Neil Gerot, and 

Ben Litscher to the West Branch Fire Department. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the 

organization. 

PREPARED BY: Deputy City Clerk Leslie Brick  

DATE:  April 12, 2018  

     

BACKGROUND: 

Motion to approve appointment of: 

Neil Gerot- Firefighter EMT-P 

Ben Litscher – Firefighter 

Gerry Brick – Firefighter - EMT 

Effective 4/11/2018 to the West Branch Fire Department. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve this Motion 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:       

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 Consent Item 4 



 

 

 
 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

 

MEETING DATE:  April 16, 2018 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve the Claims Report 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the 

organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon Edgar, Finance Officer 

DATE:  April 11, 2018 

     

BACKGROUND: 

These are routine expenditures that include such items as payroll, budget expenditures, and 

other financial items that relate to council approved items and/or other day to day 

operational disclosures. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Claims Report 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:       

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 Consent Item 5 



 

 

 

  

 



 

 
 



 

 

 

 



 

 

  
 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



 

 

  
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  April 16, 2018 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Motion Approving the Quote from Full Compass Systems, Ltd for 

Wireless Microphone Components. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the 

organization. 

PREPARED BY: Nick Shimmin, Library/IT Director 

DATE:  April 11, 2018 

     

BACKGROUND: 
 
A City Council goal established at the goal setting session on November 6, 2017 was the 

improvement of audio for the recordings of meetings held in the city council chambers.  

We have made some progress from an initial starting point in 2016 through the addition of 

a new audio switch installed that year. 

 

The next issue that needs addressing is the microphone which records guest speakers in the 

podium area.  The mic that records this area hangs in front of the projector fan, producing 

interference on that microphone.  The fix for this is to put a mic on the podium itself which 

will improve the audio by bringing the microphone closer to the speaker while removing it 

from the path of the projector fan. 

 

  

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Motion /Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:       

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 
 

 

Non Consent Item 1 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  April 16, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Second Reading, Ordinance 750, Amending Chapter 41 – Public 

Health & Safety, Section 11 - Fireworks 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride 

events, strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation 

opportunities and investment. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  April 11, 2018 

     

BACKGROUND: 
 
 

Changes suggested by Police Chief Mike Horihan and City Council to amend Chapter 41, 

section 11, Fireworks to impose fines for fireworks violations. 

 

This is the second reading of Ordinance 750. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Second Reading of Ordinance 750 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:       

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

 

 

 

Non Consent Item 2 



 

 

ORDINANCE 750 

 

ORDINANCE REGULATING THE USE OF FIREWORKS WITHIN THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY. 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Iowa General Assembly recently passed legislation to allow for 

the sale of fireworks in the State of Iowa; and 

 

 WHEREAS, said state law allows cities to regulate the use or explosion of 

fireworks within its corporate limits; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council has heretofore deemed it necessary and desirable 

to pass legislation regulating the use or explosion of fireworks within the City. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that: 

1. Amendment.  Section 41.11 of the Code of Ordinances is hereby deleted in its 

entirety and replaced with the following: 

 

 

“SECTION 41.11.  FIREWORKS REGULATION. 

The sale, use or exploding of fireworks within the City are subject to the 

following: 

1.   Definition.  The term “fireworks” includes any explosive composition, or 

combination of explosive substances, or articles prepared for the purpose of producing a 

visible or audible effect by combustion, explosion, deflagration or detonation, and 

specifically includes blank cartridges, firecrackers, torpedoes, skyrockets, roman candles, 

or other fireworks of like construction and any fireworks containing any explosive or 

flammable compound, or other device containing any explosive substance. 

 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 727.2) 

 

2.   Regulations.  It is unlawful to use or explode any fireworks; provided the City may, 

upon application in writing, grant a permit for the display of fireworks by a City agency, 

fair associations, amusement parks and other organizations or groups of individuals 

approved by City authorities when such fireworks display will be handled by a competent 

operator.  No permit shall be granted hereunder unless the operator or sponsoring 

organization has filed with the City evidence of insurance in the following amounts: 

   A.   Personal Injury:   $  250,000.00 per person. 

   B.   Property Damage:   $ 50,000.00. 

   C.   Total Exposure:   $1,000,000.00. 

 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 727.2) 

 

3.   Exceptions.  This section does not prohibit the sale by a resident, dealer, manufacturer 

or jobber of such fireworks as are not prohibited; or the sale of any kind of fireworks if 



 

 

they are to be shipped out of State; or the sale or use of blank cartridges for a show or 

theatre, or for signal purposes in athletic sports or by railroads or trucks for signal 

purposes, or by a recognized military organization.  This section does not apply to any 

substance or composition prepared and sold for medicinal or fumigation purposes. 

 

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 727.2) 

 

4. Penalty.  The scheduled fine for a first violation of this Section 41.11 shall be 

$100.00.  The scheduled fine for each additional violation of this Section 41.11 shall be 

$500.00.” 

 

Section 2. Conflicts.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances not specifically provided for 

and in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

 

Section 3. Adjudication.  If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be 

adjudged to be invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity 

of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid 

or unconstitutional. 

 

Section 4.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 

passage, approval and publication as required by law. 

 

First reading:  April 2, 2018 
 
Second reading: April 16, 2018 
 
Third Reading: May 7, 2018 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

 

MEETING DATE:  April 16, 2018 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1702 – A Resolution Establishing a New Reserve Fund.  

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride 

events, strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation 

opportunities and investment. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon R. Edgar, Finance Director 

DATE:  April 11, 2018  

     

BACKGROUND:  

 

A group of ladies who are a part of the “One Hundred Women Who Want to Make a 

Difference in West Branch” club has offered to donate approximately $5,000 to start a fund 

drive for a water feature project in the West Branch Park System.  A reserve fund must be 

established for this project.  The ladies of this group are willing to work on soliciting funds 

for this project. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Resolution / Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

 

Non Consent Item 3 



 

 

RESOLUTION 1702 

 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A NEW RESERVE FUND 

 

 

WHEREAS, donations are being offered for a Water Feature Project in the West 

Branch Park System and a reserve fund for the Project must be established.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of West Branch, Iowa, as 

follows: 

 

Section 1.  A reserve fund for the Water Feature Project (Fund 028) is hereby 

created. 

 

Section 2.  All Resolutions or parts of Resolutions in conflict with the provisions 

of this resolution are hereby repealed. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this 16th day of April 2018. 

 

 

      

 ____________________________________ 

       Roger Laughlin, Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  April 16, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1704 - A Resolution Approving a Contracts for GIS 

services with Midland.  

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the 

organization. 

PREPARED BY: Matt Goodale, Public Works Director 

DATE:  April 11, 2018  
     
BACKGROUND:  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Click here to enter a date. 

Click here to enter text. 

Develop, maintain and rebuild safe, clean, diverse, healthy, neighborhoods, including 

partnering with the school district. 

Click here to enter text. 

Click here to enter a date.  
 Click here to enter text. 
  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Resolution 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

 Non Consent Item 4 

BACKGROUND:  

 

In accordance to Resolution 1674 “Adding GIS Capabilities to Public Works” as a high 

priority to the 2018-19 Goals and Objectives list.  This project will provide electronic 

mapping of City owned utilities, records of repairs, record of work orders and provide a 

more up-to-date method of planning.  Work will commence on this project in June with 

Sewer infrastructure to be followed by Water infrastructure in August.  There was a 

request from a council member for pricing on individual service line valves being added 

to the scope. That contract pricing is included in a separate contract.  Public Works 

would make the recommendation that those capabilities be added as well.  This addition 

is part of the water mapping that would be expected to be worked on and completed in 

August. 



 

 

 

RESOLUTION 1704 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACTS FOR GIS SERVICES WITH 

MIDLAND.  

 

WHEREAS, Adding GIS Capabilities to Public Works” is a high priority to the 2018-

19 Goals and Objectives list as directed by City Council; and  

 

 WHEREAS, This project will provide electronic mapping of City owned utilities, 

records of repairs, record of work orders and provide a more up-to-date method of planning; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, Work will commence on this project in June with Sewer infrastructure to 

be followed by Water infrastructure in August; and  

 

 WHEREAS, it is now necessary to approve said professional services agreement.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of West 

Branch, Iowa, that the aforementioned agreement are hereby approved.  Further, the Mayor is 

directed to execute the agreements on behalf of the City.   

 
* * * * * * * * 

Passed and approved this 16th day of April, 2018. 

   

  

      

_________________________________ 

                                                         Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

    
 

              REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  April 16, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Discussion Item: Proposal to remove sidewalks and replace with sod 

at Heritage Square Park.  

CITY GOAL: Develop inviting high profile visual impact projects; including 

gateways, establishing destination, branding and other projects that 

reflect tax results. 

PREPARED BY: Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

DATE:  April 12, 2018  

     

BACKGROUND:  
 

 
  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  None – Seek Direction 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

This project has stalled in the past due to lack of direction, consensus, and 

budgeting.  This project pre-dates the current administration, but based on initial 

staff research we founded the attached concept drawings and we understand that 

detailed drawing by V&K engineering may exist.  

 

 Non Consent Item 5 



 

 

 
 

 


